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RE: Madoff ~ 4/7/2004 9:29:19 AM
_From: Donohue, Mark J. ’

To: Walker, Genevievette [WalkerGe@sec.gov]

Cc: Wood, Jacqueline [WOODJ@sec.gov}

concentrate on mutual funds for the time being.

. -;---Orlginal Message-----

From: Walker, Genevievette

Sent: Tuesday, April 06, 2004 6:51 PM
To: Donohue, Mark 1.

Cc:  Wood, Jacqueline

Subject: Madoff

Hi Mark,

I know you have Michael working on the Madoff project with us now...

I'm not sure what you want Jackie and I to do concerning Madoff, but I'm focusmg on the mutual fund
project, as requested.

Should we just focus on mutual funds and return to Madoff when we're done??
-Gen

Genevievette Walker

Aftomey

U.S. Securitties & Exchange Commission

Office of Compliance Inspections and Examinations
phone: (202) 942-7426

fax: (202) 942-9641
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